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FLonpA POWER CORPORATION
Docxsr No. 961184-EQ

Mease state your anne and businees address.

. My name is Lee G. Schuster. My businsss address is Post Office Box

14042, St. Potersburg, Foride, 33733.

Q. By whem asre you amployed and In what cepeoity?
. | am employed by Mwvide Power Corporation (FPC) in the capacity of

Manager, Purchased Power Resources.

Weuld you plasss desssibe your edusationsl baskground and work
experionse?

. | gredusted with & Masters Degree in industrisl Administration from

Purdue University in 1976 end | received a Bachelor's Degree in
Chemicsl Enginesring from the University of South Florids in 1973. |
began my employmant with Floride Power in 1980. Since then, | have
heid the following positions: Corporete Planning Analyst, Corporate
Budget Analyst, Director of Corporate Budgets (Florids Progress),
Director of investor Relatiens (Floride Progress), Corporate Planning
Analyst, Principal Business Planning Anslyst, Senior Planning Analyst
{Floride Progress) and Manager, Purchased Power Resources. in my
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explain the jussifiostion for spproval of the Orlsndo Cogen Limited, Ltd.
(OCL) comrsct buyout as requested in FPC’s originel petition filed
October 1, 1906, and the bensfits thet will result from this ransaction.
My testimony is divided into the following sections:

. Consistency of the OCL Bid with FPC’s Request for Proposais
Steff's Cost Effectivences Sensitivity Anslysis Cases

Effect of the Buyout Proposs! on intergenerational Faimess

. Benefits of the OCL Centract Buyout

Conolusions

<z se=

I. Cosalstenay of the OCL Bid with FPC's Banusst for Proposals

. Do you agres with sltamative Staf¥ consiusion in the recommendation

isousd on Dosomber 28, 1908 that the OCL ocemtract buyout
contradists the “grimery” chjestives of FPC’s reverse suction bid
selichation FP)?

No, | do not. The quotstions from FPC's RFP that Staft asserts state
the “abjectives” were taken out of context from the RFP document and
are not cbjectives of the RFP. When sech of these statements are
placed into proper contaxt it becomss olesr that they are not primary
objectives of the AFF gnd that FPC’s petition vicletes neither these
statements ner the wus cbisctives of the AFP.

. The flsst “primary chjssthve” quated by stalf wes “Bids that provide net

benelits (revenus requirement redustions) 19 CUNISMErs S00ner rather
-3-
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then later will be given preforenss.” VWhet is the actusl context of this
statement in the RPP?

. This statemant was taken from the ssction of the RFP that describes

how FPC will evaluste and compere bids {Exhibit No. ___ (LGS-2), page
6). The statemant in question is actuslly the second of two bid
ovaluation criteria and & expressss & preference for bids with near term
benefits when two of mere bids are avallable for comperison. Staff's
interpretation of this statement falls in two respects. First, the context
makes clear that the statement is not & primery objective of the RFP
process. Second, the statament refers 10 & preference between bids,
not an abeohste 19et which 8 single bid can be subjected to and pass o
fail. Given thet only & single succsssiul bid, namely the OCL buyout
transaction, resulted fram the AFP proocess, this statement obviously
cannot be used 88 & oriterie 10 sooept or reject the OCL bid.

The secend “primary chjsstive” queted by stalf was “Bide that result
in a near e (nssenee of capasity payments may be limited to an
aggregats net present vaiue rate impast of 617.7 millien, the smount
of the 1008 ever-sassvery from the revenus deceupling experiment.”
What is the actusl contaxt of this statement in the RFP?

. This statement was 8lso taken from the ssction of the RFP that

describes how FPC will evaluste bids (Exhibit No. ___ (LGS-2), pege 6).

The statement was intanded to provide general information to bidders

and not to describe an sbechse mit on scosptable bids. This was

accomplished by clserly stating that the amount of hids accepted
.
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*...may be imited..." and by the following sentance of the RFP which
states that FPC may chooes 10 pursus bids with the FPSC that exceed
$17.7 milion. FPC did elect ®0 pursus the OCL bid and filed 8 petition
with the Commission for spproval of the OCL buyout transaction.
Staft’s interpretation of this statement fails in two respects. First, the
context makes cleer that the statement is not » primery objective of the
RFP process. Second, Swaff unaccountsbly deecribes the OCL
trangaction 89 contradioting this statament in the face of the plain
lenguage of the AFP and PPC’s sction in Mling the petition.

n FPC’s apinien, what were the primary shjectives of the RFP against
which the OCL buyawt sheuld be judged?

. mm*mmnm1“5dnnw:

“Propossis will be juiged 2000rding 10 their ability to reducs the long
torm cost of purchases under axisting OF contracts in @ manner that is
cost effective 10 PPC's customers.” (Exhibit No. __ (LGS-2)) FPC
described a typical soenario that may result from the RFP process by
stating that it wes solioling proposeis for capacity payment buy downs
which “would result in 8 rescheduling of capacity psyments over the
remaining e of existing purchass agreements, resulting in higher
capacity payments in the near term and lower capacity payments in the
futwre.” (Exhibit No. __ 1LGS-2), pege 1)

Q. s the OCL buyawt consistent with thess shjectives of the RFP?
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A. Yes. The OCL transaction is typicsl of the type of proposal that the

RAFP procees was designed 0 elioit from its inceptien. As such, it is
fully consistent with the chjesctives of the RFP.

Doss the AFP desument provide any further evidence thet the OCL
contract buyeut bid is consistent with the ehjsctives of the AFP?

. Yes. The instrustions 10 bid respendants (Exhibit No. ___ (LGS-2), page

8) describes contract buyouts as one type of bid which FPC will give
full consideration % and describes such contract buyouts as follows:
“Contract buy euts mey be designed © partially or completely buy out
the existing contrect. Pertisl buy outs can be based on & reduction in
the term of the SSRIFEOt, 8 reduction In committed capacity, or other
changes in the existing terms of the conrect.” The OCL contract
buyout bid is & prepesel 0 sherten the term of the contract by ten
years and, as such, & is perfectly consistent with the RFP's definition
of a contrect buyout. '

0. Sealf’s Cost Stlesghesncss Senciiivity Ansivais Cases

The asltermetive Sl ansiysls, whish wee incerperated into the
Commission’s Prapessd Agensy Astion Order. states that the buyout's
cost-effestivancses was detonningd using the fusl price forecast from
FPC’s 1908 Ton Yeor Site Man (TYEP) fllilng, spesifically the Bese Case
and High Case fusl forcensts. xhibit Ne. ___ (LOS-1). pege 8) Do you
agres with this statement?
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A. No. Staft did not use fusl price forecast data from FPC's TYSP filing

for the tme period relevent 1 the eveluation of the OCL contract
buyout (2014 twough 2023). The fusl price forecast data contained
in FPC’s 1008 TYSP fling extends only to 2008. My Exhibit No.
(LGS-3) contsins the fus! prics forecast data from pages 14 through 19
of FPC's TYSP Supplamental information submitted to Staff on April
28, 1998.

What was %he sowes of the fusl price forecast veed by Stff to
doterming the buysut’s esst efisstivenses and create the sensitivity
ansiysls casse pusperied t» be based on FPC’s TYSP fusl forecast
data?

. Besed on avalisble infermation, it appsers that the fusl price forecasts

mistakenly described by Stal¥ es FPC TYSP fuel price forecasts were
created by Staft for the purpses of evalusting the OCL contract buyout.

YWhst information is svalishie to determine the ssurce and neture of the
fusl price foresnstis used t» parform Sl evaluation of the buyout?

. Scaff has provided s copy of the Lotus spresdehest file used to prepare

the senciivity ansiysis cesss included in the aternative Stuff
recommendstion. This spresdehest file contains the fuel price forecast
used in the Stait eveluation.  The method used by Steff to creste a
fusl price forecest for 2008-2023 was documented in this spresdsheet
fie. Staff used the coal and netwal ges high band fuel prices for 2006
from FPC's TVSP as the starting point for its forecast. The price

-’.











































Bk No. __ (L08-1)
















































Sxhibk Ne. __ (LOS-2)

PPC’s Sellshation for Reverss Auction Bide



Florids Power Corporation

Solicitation for Reverse Auction Bids

Mey 2, 1996







Florida Power Corporation

Sollcitation for Reverse Auction Bids

May 2, 1996






























Suhibik No. __ LGS-3)

Encespt frem PPC’s 1908 Ton-Year Sits Plen
Supplomentsl Mlling

































Exhibit Ne.  0L.08-4)

Sl Senchivity Analyels Casss






PPC’s Rosponse o Stall Questions
doted November 22, 1908



















































PPC’s Respenee 0 Siall Questions
deted Nevember 38, 1900






























Gk e __ 1L08-7)

Savings 9 FPC’s Customers Due ® the OCL Cantract Buyout








